 mrosu

(Lo1' Lme Change)
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Town of N ew Wlndsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4689

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
November 29, 2005
Landmaster Harp, LLC
940 South Avenue

Westfield, NJ 07091

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-34

Dear Sir:

Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of
Appeals. Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed.

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questions in this matter, please feel free
to contact me at the above number.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary to the
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD

MLM:mim
cc:  Michael Babcock, Building Inspector
Engineering Properties, PC

110 Orange Avenue
Walden, NY 12586



'NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS ~ SBL: 1221

X
In the Matter of the Apphcatlon of MEMORANDUM ,OF
DECISION GRANTING

LANDMASTER HARP LLC (Covmgton Estates) ‘
AREA

CASE #05-34

X

WHEREAS, LANDMASTER HARP, LLC , owner(s) of (65-2-1.1, 65-2-1.2, 65-2-3) located
on Rt. 300, New Windsor, New York, 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of
Appeals for a/an Request for 8.5 ft. building height variance on proposed Harp Estates
Condominium Project at Unit Numbers 14, 20, 26, 32, 40, 58, 66, 72, 78 & 84 on Iron Forge
Lane and Units 23 & 29 on Covington Road all in R-5 Zone

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on JULY 25“‘, 2005 before the Zoning Board of
Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant was represented by Ross Winglovitz, P.E. on behalf of this
Application; and

WHEREAS, there was one spectator appearing at the public hearing; and

WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application but, one person had
offered questions which were answered; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public
hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed
by law and published in The Times Herald Record, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The property is being developed as a condominium development in a residential
zone. :

(b) Because of the topography of the area, some units are higher than allowed by the
Zoning Law. .



(e) Not all of the condormmums in the development w111 need a helght vananee,
' although all condomrmums will be the same in appwance The height variance

apphcatlon is conﬁned to those units on the interior of the development Ifthe * |

7 height variance is granted, these umts will not be wsrble to motonsts travelmg on 7
’ the ad] acent motorways : :

(d) The location of the umts is made pursuant toa srte plan prevnously approved by
the New Windsor Plannmg Board. A

: WHEREAS The Zomng Board of Appeals of the Town of New Wmdsor makes the followmg
- conclusions of law here memonallzed in furtherance of its prevrously made decision in this

matter:

1.

‘The requested vanance(s) will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the

nelghborhood or create a detriment to nearby propertles

There isno other feasxble method avallable to the Apphcant that can produce the benefits
) sought v

. The vanance(s) requested is/are substantlal in relatlon to the Town regulauons but,

nevertheless, are warranted.

The requested vanance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physrcal or
' env1ronmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

The dlfﬁculty the Appllcant faces in conforming to the bulk negulatlons is/are self-created

, but, nevertheless, should be allowed.

The beneﬁt to the Apphcant, if the requested variance(s) is/are granted, outweighs the

detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

The requested vahande(s) are/is appropnate and are/is the minimum varia.nce(s) necessary

-and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law
and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the nelghborhood and the health, .
safety and welfare of the commumty o '

. fThemterestsofJusucewﬂlbeservedbyallowmgthegranungoftherequestedarw
vanance(s)




NOW THEREFORE BE T

RESOLVED that the Zomng Board of Appeals of the Town of New Wmdsor GRANT a request ’

~ for a Request for 8.5 ft. bmldmg height variance on proposed Haxp Estates Condominium Project
at Unit Numbets 14, 20, 26, 32, 40, 58, 66, 72, 78 & 84 ¢ on Iron Forge Lane and Units 23 & 29
on Covington Road all in R-5 Zone (65-2-1.1,12 & 3) as sought by the Applicant in accordance
wnth plans ﬁled wmth the Bmldmg Inspector and presented at the pubhc heanng '

BE IT FURTHER
" RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zomng Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor

- transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and/or Bulldmg
Inspector and Apphcant

Dated: JULY 25, 2005

iy




OFFICE OF THE PLANNING BOARD

“TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
- ORANGECOUNTY,NY

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF PLANN]NG BOARD APPLICATION .

 PLANNING BOARD FtLE' NUMBF;R:' o4 bAfﬁi 51805

- APPLICANT:
Land Master Harp, LLC -
- 940 South Avenue
Westfield, NJ 07091

'PLBASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION:
 DATED: MARCH 232001
) FOR STEPLAN
- LOCATED AT Route300
| ZONE: RS |

. DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: -SEC: 65 BLOCK 2  LOT: l.i, 12, &3

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS' |

Heisht Variances for Units #14, 20, 26, 32. 40 667278&840n1ronFo Lanéand

Units #23, & 29 on Covington Road. , ,
rmitted height 35 ft.: pro her t4l.5ﬁ'6.5ft.vamnee nested.

* TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR CODE: Bulk Regulations

staﬂ,PE. P‘P‘/ V
] forthePlanmngBoard




March 23, 2008 . . . a0

DISCUSSION
' "QQ!L!EIQE.E&IAIE&
,HR. EDSALL: Two items, one there was some
miscommunication about cOvington Estates, the
multi-family project on Route' '300. In reviewing their
plans I believe it’s a height’ variance that they have
- determined that they would need a height variance, what
we had asked for at the workshop was for them to get a
" plan together with the building numbers and unit
numbers from the fire 1nspector so that wvhen you
" referred it for the variance we can refer to specific
buildings. John McDonald said we’ll let the planning
board go ahead and refer it over and I will confira the
numbers wlth you later. So they need a referral to the
ZBA. ' '

MR. JOHN CHERIAN: I did talk to John HcDonald this
nornlng and he said it’s all done.

' HR.VEDSALL: ‘Yeah.

MR. BABCOCK: It’s a height varianee, do you know what
it is? ' S

MR. CHERIAN: Yeeh,'it’s supposed to be 35 feet based
on the definition, it’s 41 1/2 feet.

MR. EDSALL: Part of the issue comes down to the way I
believe the height definition was changed and instead
of being the average height of the building around the
building which would mean you take the average from all
four sides, now it’s the average height in the front of
the building so if you have a high back- yard and low
front yard now you need a variance whereas before you
night of gotten a little break. ' - :

MR. PETRO' ‘No gray area left. Motion for, should I do
a final approval and just agaln deny and send ‘it to the
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 zBA?’
MR. BABCOCK: Yes, for a. height variance,'we'll
deternine the nunbers. - : TR ,

- MR. - SCHLESINGER' I'll make a notlon to glve final
approval to the COvington Estates sxte plan. -

'HR. HINUTA. Secondrlt.z

~HR. PETRO" notlon has been nade and seconded that the
~ New Wlndsor Planning Board grant final approval to the
cOVlngton Estates site plan. Is there any further

ulscu591on from the board nembers’ If not, roll call.

ROLL CALL
MR. SCHLESINGER  NO
MR. MASON ~ NO
'MR. KARNAVEZOS  NO
MR. MINUTA NO

MR. PETRO - NO

MR. PETRO: At this time, ycﬁ have been referred to the
New Wlndsor Zoning Board for your necessary height
variance or any other varlance that you may need. If
you are successful 'in receiving thenm, put them on the
plan and you can ‘then appear before this board again.
HR.;BABCOCK:. Hake sure you get the plan'to Hyra, okay?
MS. MASON: I‘11 send him all the insfruetion.

MR. CHERIAN: Thank you.
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| TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
- ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

OFFICE ,
| 845-563—4615 |
MEMORANDUM |
TO: o LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER
FROM:  MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD
DATE:' - AUGUST 31,2005

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 338.87 TO CLOSE OUT
ESCROW FOR:

ZBAFILE #05-34

NAME & ADDRESS:
Engineering Properties, PC
Client Escrow Account

110 Orange Avenue
Walden, NY 12586

THANK YOU,

'LR33105




.own OF NEW WINDSOR .
‘ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS L

‘ff'FILE #05-34  TYPE:AREA TELEP_HONE: Tsa313

i APPLICANT

LandmasterHarp LLC
940 South Avenue =
Westﬁeld, NJ 07091

_RESIDENTIAI, © $5000  CHECK#
'COMMERCIAL ~ $15000  CHECK #1039
INTERPRETATION ~ $15000 CHRCK#___

ESCROW:  COMMERCIAL $50000 CHECK #1038

P QQQ@Q‘@@@QQQQ‘@Q'@‘@Q‘@‘@'@
-MINUTES ATTORNEY ‘

',’DISBURSEMENTS | SSS0PAGE  FEE
PRELIMINARY: 5 PAGES $27.50  $35.00
2NDPRELIMINARY . PAGES $__ _$

 PUBLICHEARING: 2 PAGES $11.00 ~ $35.00
PUBLICHEARING:  __ ‘PAGES B
~LEGALAD Pubhsh Date: 7-13-05 | $5263

TOTAL  $9L13  $70.00

QQQQ‘@QQQQQQ@QQQ'@‘@@ < R

‘ESCROW POSTED 5 - $ 500 00
"LESS DISBURSEMENTS $161.13

~ AMOUNT DUE:

T

Ce . LRg31es
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' LANDMASTER HARP, LLC. (05-34)

MR. KANE: NextPubthwmgLandmasterHarpLLCrequestforSSﬁ.
building height variance on proposed Harp Estates Condominium Project at Unit
Numbers 14, 20, 26, 32, 40, 58, 66, 72, 78 & 84 on Iron Forge Lane andUmts 23&

29 on Covington Road all in R-5 Zone.

MR. WINGLOVITZ: Good evening. Ross Winglovitz with Engineering
Properties representing Landmaster Harp LLC. We were here before you last month
regarding a height variance request for the lots the Chairman just mentioned, I won’t
repeat them all, or the units I should say, the buildings. Those units are the interior
units on the loop road on this Iron Forge Road and Covington Road. It consists of
these buildings here, here and here. This area here marked in pink are the ones that
are built into the hill and stepping up to grade and based on a recent interpretation of
the height requirements, these would require a height variance of 8.5 ft. for the work
on these buildings. Just to give everybody a location, NYS Rt. 300 at the railroad
crossing directly to the south of the site. The big wetland area on your left as you are
going north, the site is on the right there is a little gravel road that was built a few
years ago to drill a well there. The architecture of the building is consistent with a lot
of the architecture as far as height is concerned with other buildings that are being
built in the town. Whether this is by practice of PUD similar garage under two stories
of living space. Older units here that are built in the town.... inaudible... these have
higher roof lines, steeper pitched roofs, a little more dramatic effect architecturally,
some gable ends. Stone fagade at the lower level to kind of mlmmme the height and
brmks up the side.

MR. KANE: If I remember the preliminary correctly, the difference in the height on
the inner buildings is not going to be discernable to the .... ..from the street.

MR. WINGLOVITZ: Correct. Yet the all buildings will be the interior and all
will be visible from the other units. The exterior units will kind of shield these

- buildings. The only really visible spot is from Rt. 300.

MR. KANE: Any Board Members have any questions at this point. Then I’ll open it
up to the public and ask if there’s anybody here from the public for this particular
MS. JEAN ANTONELLL: ~ Ijust have a question. Where is this located.

MR. BABCOCK:  Just past 300 on Rt. 300. Just past Continental Manor on Rt.
300. Between Continental Manor and Stewarts. You’ll see where the two gravel
driveways went in. That’s where it is. A

 MS. ANTONELLL: How many units.



18
'MR. WINGLOVITZ: 124 I believe.
MS.ANTONELLL:  Thank you.
MR. KANE: Ok. Secing as there is no one else we will close the public

portion of the hearing and bring it back to the Board. Anybody have any further
- questions. : '

MR. REIS: What would be the remedy to not have to have this variance. Is there
anyway to remedy the situation.

MR. WINGLOVITZ: Yeah, what we would end up doing is ..... down below
which would require more rock blasting. We’d have to put these — these would be
deeper units instead of higher units. So by stepping them up into the slope and
making them higher we decrease the earth work and potential of blasting minimizing
the environmental impact by doing it this way as opposed to making them deeper.
The other thing you could do is you could flatten the roof lines up to minimize the
variance but I think architecturally it won’t look as nice. It will be a much nicer
building with the higher roof line, a little more rich looking..

MR. REIS:  Will the higher roof line impact the outer perimeter homes and their
view.

MR. WINGLOVITZ: Here. No they are downhill units. This is the highest
point of the site so they’re below their views would be out this way.

MR. KANE: Any other questions. I’ll accept a motion.

MS. LOCEY: I’1l offer a motion to grant the requested variance for the
application of Landmaster Harp, LLC for their requested 8.5 ft. building height
variance on proposed Harp Estates Condominium Project at Unit Numbers 14, 20, 26,
32, 40, 58, 66, 72, 78 & 84 on Iron Forge Lane and Units 23 & 29 on Covington Road
all in R-5 Zone.

MR. REIS: TI'll second it.

ROLL CALL:
MS. GANN AYE
MS.LOCEY  AYE
MR. BROWN AYE
MR. REIS AYE

MR. KANE AYE
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LANDMASTER HARP LLé- 05-34)

Mr. Ross W1nglov1tz appeared before the board for thls
, proposal

'MR KANE: Request for 6.5 ft. bulldlng height variance

on pr0posed Harp Estates Condominium Project at Unit
Numbers 14, 20, 26 32, 40, 58, 66, 72, 78 & 84 on Iron
Forge Lane and Units 23 & 29 on Covxngton Road.

'MR. WINGLOVITZ: Ross Winglovitz, I‘m here tonight on

behalf of Landmaster Harp regarding Covington Estates,
we’'re here before you tonight requesting a height
variance for a project that’s been in front of the
board for some time called Covington Estates, 124

"units, I think 125 units around Route 300, to give

everybody an orientation, 300, the railroad tracks
right here as they cross and we’re just to the north of
that, just north of the railroad crossing on 300 on the
east side of 300. It’s been in front of the planning
board for quite a few years, we’re on hold because of
the water moratorlum, we had received preliminary
approval negative declaration from the planning board,
but we started to develop actually in more detail the

‘architecture for the project. And part of that we have

units that are into the slope on the interior of the
site specifically that you just read off are these
units here which is basically bringing the high point
of the site here so basically developed around the high
point of the site. These units have been developed so
that they step into the hill, they’re two stories on
the back side, three stories on the front side. Based

-on the recent interpretation of the code units fronting

on this street have to meet 35 feet from the street
elevation and these units because of the garage

configuration the fact that they’'re stepping them into

the slope will not meet that criteria, they’re going to
be. very similar, I can give you an idea of what . they
look like, here’'s the architecture, it’'s been developed

'w1th four unlts, attractive unlts, stone around the
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vfbottom, large w1ndows,‘1n my oplnlon pretty n1ce unlts
" The downh111 ones don't: have any problem cause they re
 “able to. step away from the road vthese step up from the
,froad ‘and . :they. do- that to minimize ‘a- lot of the gradlng

7ft and clearlng that would be requlred to construct them, -

if you construct them in the same. manner as the
downhill ones if in fact if _you look at the plan you 11
notice" the footprlnts are much smaller take up less
_area and - dlsturb less of the site. We think that is
'con51stent with a lot of the other projects that are
'901ng on in town, there’s- Patrlot Ridge, these units
front along the drive here, garage under, two.stories
above : ' :

"MR KANE' Michael, thlS came about because the way we
measure bu11d1ng helght has changed’

,'MR BABCOCK Well“ the def;n;tlon oftbuilding'height
. has changed over time, I don‘t know exactly when that
was, Patriot Ridge, one of the units that he’s talking

“tabout that was approved through a PUD which the height

there’s no helght restrlctlon part of ‘the PUD but what
1he s trylng to’ explaln is that he’s building basically
“the same buildings that you ‘see anywhere else in the
,Town of New ‘Windsor, 1t s ]ust the idea it’'s a two
story bulldlng and it’s the way it’s’ measured is the
purpose that he’ 8 here and 1t s not all the bulldlngs.

’MR; KANE : Just‘the ones that we noted.

MR. WINGLOVITZ: Just the 1nterlor unlts, yes,f
‘actually, the only ones, none of our nelghbors will see
those, the only one that will 'see those is our own
units because they're entlrely interior on this ‘group
here. One of the questlons I have for clarification is
41 -foot 5§ is ‘the elevatlon from the garage floor to the

" peak of the roof, now some of these are going to step,

have: steps within the 1nd1V1dual ‘units so should I be
: taklng the average grade across those steps to the
'hlghest p01nt9.,1~ :




v-ﬁR’chééOék 'iéé;;lt s the average grade along the_fv’
:front of the bulldlng : SR

_f{MR WINGLOVITZ On the worst case there s 901ng to be
,,*these un1ts step into the grade ‘downhill 8o as this
-road ~goes down, these units step.. So if you took the

average grade on that unit and thlS is I thlnk a couple

‘are actually going to be two foot dlfference because 1tf

steps two foot to here and there

' MR BABCOCK-' They have no- 1ntent10n even 1f the

varlance is granted on.all the bulldlngs they have no

ilntentlons on bu11d1ng ‘them. higher instead of just
~doing. all the calculatlons on dlfferent bulldlngs we’'ll

Just do them one set varlance

'MR. KANE: 'Okay.

*MR”‘WINGLOVITZ-V*Maxlmum‘helght would be 43.5 feet for.

the worst case scenarlo if we take the ones that are

.stepped a lot of these are flat, this one and this one

are stepped so that would -be if you take that average

grade you’re going to_plck up two feet.

MR. BABCOCK: So they’re:aetually:getting worse.

MR. WiNGLOVITZ. Yeah because they’re stepping ‘down but
the actual with the calculations: down the building is
the same exact unlt :

'MR. KANE:  All of these bulldlngs are on . thls, that
'1nner c1rcle7

MR.fWINGLOVITZ: Correct it’s all-these units here

MR, KANE- And your view from outslde the development

is not going to indicate that those buildings are

h hlgher than the bulldlngs that are on the outer 01rcle.
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MR. WINGLOVITZ A Correct these w111 be screened by the

~outer circle entirely around the perlmeter.,
MR. KANE: Okay. i

MR. REIS: Mike Babcock, help‘me out, Route 300, where
is this? : :

MR. BABCOCK: Just passed Continental Manor on the same
side of the road; Right next to the railroadrtracks

'MR. WINGLOVITZ: There s an actual gravel ‘drive and
then if you get to the railroad crossing which is right
:here you went too far. :

MR. BABCOCK' So what’s the number?

MR. WINGLOVITZ: These are 43.5 feet will be the
highest point so that will be the worst because those
step individual units will only be 41.5 because the
step that average gradeﬂisvgoing to drop two feet.

"MR. KANE: What’s the celllng helght on your floors?

MR. WINGLOVITZ: That’s a good questlon, we dldn't
bring-- '

'MR. KANE: Eight or ten foot, extremely téli.

MR. WINGLOVITZ: No, probably eight foot or nine or
elght foot on the second floor : -

MR BABCOCK. Typlcal ce111ng helght 1n31de when you

‘see it will be 8 feet but they usually go higher than

that because they have the utility ducts and whatever
Mr. Chairman that number is 901ng to 1ncrease from 6. 5
to 7.5.- ~

MR. WINGLOViTZ What we’'re at is 41 5 so it’'s going to

be 8.5, right, 43. 5 to. yeah 8.5.




MR KANE - You re gettlng that number through E
averaglng - : : R Lol '

ﬂa;ﬂR WINGLoViTz ’éeék’f"'
5;MS!:MASON: VSeven or elght?
,7$§{,éhé¢oCK:fEight.

i,aﬁﬁ; E§OWﬁ ‘How many onlts°

o .MR.,WINGLOVITZ - It s 124 12 bulldlngs affected 48 ,
: _unlts and the key 1s to’ keep them tlghter, not deeper.

'fMR KANE : Okay, I’have no further_questlonsfatithis
time. . : L L L

e;MR REIS. ~Aacept'a*m¢t155?
"MR KANE.,’Yes; i ﬁill;
"'MR REIS I make a’ motlon that we grant Landmaster,
f,Harp to .go- ‘to the- publlc hearlng for the request for an
8 1/2 foot bulldlng height varlance on proposed project
‘at unlts number .14,:20, .26, 32, 40, 58, 66, , 718 ‘and
‘84 on Iron Forge' Lane, ‘units 23 andfzsion Covington
Road in an R 5 zone. - : : :
,Ms; LOCEY. .1'11 secondFit;
"ROLL CALLe

'MS. GANN ' AYE

MS. LOCEY . AYE'
"MR. BROWN = AYE

. MR. REIS = AYE
. MR. KANE ~ . . AYE




RESULTS OF Z.B.A. TING OF:_

 PROJECT: _M/m}b) ?ﬂ/ ' 7Bas -05-351 |

VARIANCE APPROVED:

GANN
LOCEY
BROWN
MCDONALR
REIS '

hiliii

KANE

M_L_S)fs VOTE: AS No .

CARRIED: Y_v N

 PB#

',USE VARIANCE NEED EAF S PROXY, .
.~ LEAD AGENCY: =~ M) 's) VOTE:A___N___ [l NEGATIVEDEC: M____§) VOTE: A

GANN ' GANN e )

LOCEY o LOCEY )

. BROWN ; BROWN B
" MCDONALD CARRIEED: Y____N__~ [ MCDONALD CARRIED: Y____N

REIS : ; REIS

KANE —— KANE

PUBLIC HEARING: M)_____S)____ VOTE: A APPROVED: M)___S).___VOTE:A___N__

GANN — GANN ~

LOCEY LOCEY

BROWN N BROWN

MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N ] MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N

REIS _—— 8 REIS

KANE ¥ KANE

|

'ALL‘ VARIAN CES PRELINHNARY APPEARANCE:

SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M) ) YOTE: A N

GANN

LOCEY -
 BROWN '

MCDONALD :

REIS : CARRIED: Y N

KANE .

PUBLIC AEARING: STATEMENT OF MAJILING READ INTO MINUTES
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS '

QMM'

. PUBLIC HEARING FOR
| ‘SIGN-IN SHEET
ADDRESS

~ PHONE NUMBER




~ AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK

X
In the Matter of the Application for Variance of
LANDMASTER (HARP) |
AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL
#05-34 ‘
X
STATE OF NEW YORK ) |
, ) SS:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

_ That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553.

That on the 13TH day of JULY, 2005, I compared the 62 addressed
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for
a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this ‘%ﬂm@
Myra L. Mason, Secretary

_;Zj‘fday of/@ ‘ ,20 05

JENNIFER MEAD
" Notary Public, State Of New York
No. 01 M056050024
Qualified In Orange County
Conmissi l'cn Expires 10/30/ 2006




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

. PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zomng Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR, New York, w111 hold a Public Hearmg on the followmg Proposmon
3 rAppal No. 05-34
Reqnut of LAN])MASTER HARP LLC
 fora VARIANCE of the Zonmg Local Law to Permlt

’ vReqnut for 8.5 ft. bmldmg helght variance on proposed Harp Estates

Condominium Project at Unit Numbers 14, 20, 26, 32, 40, 58, 66, 72, 78 & 84 on Iron

S 3

Forge Lane and Umts 23&290n Covmgton Road all in R-5 Zone (65-2-1 1,1.2 &

" PUBLIC HEARING will take place on JULY 25, 2005
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Umon Avenue, New Wmdsor, New York

T /(M/

Mlchael Kane, Clmrman




Town of New WlndSO"f :

- 555 Union Avenue -
. New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4631
Fax (845) 563-3101

Assessors Office

June 27,2005

Landmaster Harp, LLC :
c/o Engineering Properties, PC
Ross Winglovitz -

110 Orange Avenue

Walden, NY 12586

Re: 65-2-11,12& 3 - ZBA#: 0534 (62) . PBH 0141

‘ 'Dear Mr nglowtz

' Accordmg to our records the attached list of property owners are vm.hm five hundred (500) feet
of the above referenced property :

The charge for dus service is $85 00, minus your deposn of $25.00.

Please remit the balance of $60.00 to the Town Clel;k s Office. ,

Sincerely, '

/Todd Wiley, IAO
Sole Assessor

- JTW/tmp
, Attachments

CC: Myra Mason, Zoning & Planning Boards



h :7“. T )

.Town of New Windsor -~
555 Union Avenue o
- New Windsor, NY 12553

James Petro, Chairman
Planning Board

555 Union Avenue

- New Windsor, NY 12553

Sect. 79

Continental Manor I HOA
P.O.Box 697 -

Vails Gate, NY 12584

65-2-1.3& 68-1-2
BJS Holding, LLC

38 West 32 Street
Suite 1201 = |

New York, NY 10001

68-1-1 »

Daniel & Jennie Simon

2 Mertes Lane -

~ New Windsor, NY 12553

68-2-9 & 10 7
Jay Bird & Partners, Inc.
P.O. Box 157 -

Vails Gate, NY 12584

71- 1-46

Glen & Ann Mane Mchms
99 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-149 .
Vincent Kayes
~New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-54 .
Profirio & Sandra Tom

113 Vails Gate Heights Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553_7

- T71-1-57
Miguel & Estela Molina
Angela Ortega

119 Vails Gatc Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

Deborah Green, Town Clerk
Town of New Windsor

* 555 Union Avenue
. New Windsor, NY 12553

MarkJEdsall,PE

: MCGOGy&HauserCohsultxngEnglws~

33 Airport Center Drive — Suite 202 -

© New Windsor, NY 12553

82-1-1 & Sect. 82

- Continental Manor I1 HOA

c/o Spinnaker Mgmt
ATT: John Gadonniex

- 3111 State Route 208
-Wallkill, NY 12589

65-2-2

Central Hudson Gas & Electric Cmp
284 South Road

Poughkeepsie, NY 12602

6821
Marcio Fernades

3 Mertes Lane _
New Windsor, NY 12553

68-3-1

" Thomas & Kathleen Manning

44 Creek Run Road v
Newburgh, NY 12550

71-147

Dawn & Kevin Wana.maker
101 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-50 & 51

Josika Gojka

225 Lakeside Road
Newburgh, NY 12550

Tnss
: Swphﬂn&LucuMonmne

115 Vails Gate Heights Drive =~
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-58

Cammelo &AnmnmConsennm
121 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

' Andrew Krieger, Esq.
219 Quassaick Avenue |

New Windsor, NY 12553

65-24 & 68-282 -

‘New York Central Lmes

ATT: CSX ;
500 Water Street (J-910)

- Jacksonville, FL 32202 -

35.1-65

 Expedito & Ana Tavares

286 Temple Hill Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

65-2-42

Arthur Stockdale
1098 Egret Lake Way
Viera, FL 32940

68-2-2.1

Marcia Sherwood
P.0.Box 7041 -
Newburgh, NY 12550

68-3-2

- Nakkab Hernandez, LLC

69 Old Temple Hill Road

. New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-48

" Germaine & Maria Quijano

103 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

71153
Samuel & Norma Wilson

111 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-56
John & Linda Canna

117 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-59
John & Ellen O’Sullivan

- 123 Vails Gate Heights Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553



'Angela Lauria =

' -ilzsvmcmnexghmnnveﬁ,
‘NVQWWmdsorN’YIZSSB

71 1-64
Dommlck & Luclllc Pans:
 53HyVueDrive ~ -
Newburgh, NY 12550

C71.2-21

Lynne McGarry ‘
124 Vails Gate Helghts Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-224 o '
Edward & Anne Lamb i
130 Vails Gate Heights Drive
~ New Windsor, NY 12553

7 1-2-27
James & Shirley Casey

138 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

- 71-2-30

Oscar & Satinder Andrade
148 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-2-33

Pat & Patricia Dursi - -
154 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-2-36 o

Abraham Adams

78 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553 =

71-2-40
Anita White

168 Vails Gate Heights Dnve o

New VWmdrsor NY 12553

71243 ‘
- John & Jeannine Lofaro

174 lesGa:eHe;gmsane' .

" Vails Gate Heights Drive
- New Windsor, NY 12553

ERE 71 1—61 BN S
: Jusﬁo&Lydealdomdo

127 Vails Gate Heights Drive .
New Windsor, NY 12553 '

71-2-11 1.21 122&123

o NemedsorPropcmes,LLC
) ‘c/oPeck&Hellct - e
545 Madison Avenue — 11* floor R
- New York, NY 10022 - e

71222

Jehak & Aekyung Chung

126 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-2-252
. Trevor Ekeh
- 134 Vails Gate Helghls Drive

Ne;w Windsor, NY 12553 -

71228 : :
Leonard & Margaret Benedcﬂo A

P.O. Box 4160

- New Windsor, NY 12553‘

71-2-31

- Richard & Rosemary Fomens
150 Vails Gate Heights Drive
" New Wmdsor, NY 12553

71-2-34
Linda Perkins

156 Vails Gate Heights Drive
 New Windsor, NY 12553

- 71-2-38.2
~ State of New York -
" cloColin Campbell .
- 5 Floor AE. SnnthBuildmg
_ Albany,NY12236

71-241 .

PaulSilka’
" 170 Vails Gate Heights Drive -~
* - New Windsor, NY 12553 -

71-2-44

: Jack&CaﬁnctﬁcMoyu :
'176 Vails Gate Heights Drive
- New Windsor, NY 12553

71 1—62 .....

. Ferdmnd & Patfiém Lopez ‘
- 129 Vails Gate Heights Drive
: VNew' Windsbf, NY 12553

'71-2-20 o
John & Luz Mahoney

122 Vails Gate Heights Dﬁve

- New Wmtkor NY 12553 .

Nn223

128 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-2-26.1 -

William & Virginia Owens
136 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

71229
- Adelien Gracey
4532 Butler Street

Fort Meade, MD 20755

71232
- Gregory Stegura

152 Vails Gate Heights Drive

- New Windsor, NY 12553

71235

Josika & Ana Gojka
225 Lakeside Road
Newburgh, NY 12550.

71-2-39

Antonio & Merida Rotela
166 Vails Gate Heights Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

11242
_;'Andmw‘ ' Pinder

‘ 172Va:lsGateHclgh!sDnve

New Windsor, NY 12553

- 71-245 ° K
'ClnrlsSumb,Sr
‘Heather Hawxburst -
l78VaikGateHelgtnsDnve
. New Windsor, NY 12553




71246 0T .sw_ss;
AngeliaOrtiz =~ .~ -  Washington Green HOA -
HildaArvelo -~ . - ‘1500 Washington Green
182 Vails Gate Heights Drive - CLUBHOUSE -

' New Windsor, NY 12553 - New Windsor, NY 12553
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e e
Tives Herarp-RECORD

40 Mulberry Street, Middletown, NY 10940

State of New York:
County of Orange: = ss:

Meghan Galewski
Being duly sworn deposes and says that the
ORANGE COUNTY PUBLICATIONS Division
of Ottaway Newspapers-Radio, Inc. is a corporation
organized under the laws of the State of New York
and is, at all the times hereinafter mentioned,
was the printer and publisher of The Times Herald-Record,
a daily newspaper distributed in the
Orange, Ulster, Rockland, Dutchess, Pike, PA,
Delaware and Sullivan Counties, published in
the English language in the City of Middletown,
County of Orange, State of New York, that deponent
is the

Legal Advertising Rep.

of said The Times Herald-Record acquainted with
the facts hereinafter stated, and duly authorized by
said Corporation to make this affidavit; that the

. Public_Notice S
a true printed copy of which is hereunto annexed,
has been duly and regularly published in the manner
required by law in said The Times Herald-Record in
each of its issues published upon each of the
following dates, to wit: In its issues of

13|05

Signature of Representative:

Swomn in before me this , S‘M
Day of LJ dly 2005

Notary Public, Orange County oc%ﬂss‘w




Town of New Wmdsor

s 555 Umon Avenne o
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax (845) 563-4689

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
* July 20, 2065

Engmeermg Propertles PC
110 Orange Avenue
Walden, NY 12586

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-34

Dear Sir:
This is _|I.lSt to let you know your thices for Public Hearing were mailed out and the notice was
also sent to The Times Herald Record Newspaper for publication. PLEASE NOTE: The
charge for publication in the Times Herald Record will be deducted from your escrow that
.~ was posted with your apphcatlon papers.

Your Public Hearing before the Zonmg Board of Appeals for your requested variance at:
Landmaster Harp
“Rt. 300 i

‘New Windsor, NY

is scheduled for the July 25%, 2005 agenda.

This meetmg starts at 7:30 p-m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If you

have any questions or concerns in this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mlm -




Town of New Wlndsor o
555 Union Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

' (845) 5634611 ‘

| RECEIPT
#564-2005

06/22/2005

B Engihéeﬁhg bep_erﬁéé Pcr'Client EsCrow Acct |

Recelved $ 150 00 for Zonmg Board Fees on 06/22/2005 Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's offlce , , ,

As always, itis our pleasure to serve you.

. Deborah Green =~
 TownClerk



' TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
o ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED:
* DATERECEIVED: 06-21-2005 'FOR: ESCROW 05-34
FROM:
Engineering Properties, PC
Client Escrow Account
110 Orange Avenue -
Walden, NY 12586 |
'FOR: LANDMASTER HARP, LLC (05-34)
CHECKNUMBER: 1038 TELEPHONE: 778-4313

AMOUNT: 50000
RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

SNENEP

'DATE

 PLEASE RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING

~ THANK YOU




RESULTS OF Z B A. 'BTING OF

PROJECTMA@_@ .

USEVARIANCE:  NEED:EAF___ PROXY_.
LEAD AGENCY: M___§) VOTEA__N__ W NEGATIVEDEC. M S)___ VOTE A ~_
LOCEY - - B Locey -
BROWN , I E  BrOWN e =
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KANE A
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VARIANCE APPROVED: M)___S)__ VOTE: A__N
GANN Rt '
LOCEY —
BROWN :
MC DONALD  ____ CARRIED: Y____ N
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Town of New Wmdsor

~ 555 Union Avenue i
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4689

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
June 21,2005
, Landniéstcr Harp, LLC
940 South Avenue
Westfield, NJ 07091

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-34

Dear Sir:

This letter is to inform you that you have been placed on the June 27", 2005 agenda for
the Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at:

Proposed - Harp Estates Site Plan
Rt. 300
New Windsor, NY

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number
and we will reschedule your appearance If you have any further questions, please feel
free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
- Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mim
cc: Engmeenng Propertles PC

110 Orange Avenue
Walden, NY 12586



. | o ﬂ“ CP'(EDBYMYRAMM

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
QUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST

DATE 06-21-2005 ‘ PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 05-34 P B. # 0141

APPLICANT NAME LANDMASTERHARP LLC

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST:

ENGINEERING PROPERTIES, PC (ROSS WINGLOVITZ )
110 ORANGE AVENUE

 WALDEN, NY 12586

TELEPHONE: 778-4313
TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. 65 BLOCK _2  LOT _11
S | SEC. 65___ BLOCK _2  LOT _12
SEC. 65 BLOCK _2  LOT _3

PROPERTY LOCATION: NYS ROUTE 300
| NEW WINDSOR, NY

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY:
NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD:
SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET

SPECIAL PERMITONLY: = (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET)

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT:
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500"
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT)

®,
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*
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XXX

&
o>

S

By o o o
2 X3 QP P e &

*
()
0.0
0
L

D A A I T T N I SR

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT: 2500 ~  CHECK NUMBER: 1040

TOTAL CHARGES:



II.

II.

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE
5 / 91 l 05 Application Type: Use Variance [0 Area Variance EI

Date Sign Variance [ Interpretation [J
Owner Information: Phone Number: (‘10& y 0] -18)8
: LANAMASTER HARP , LLC Fax Number: (%€ ) 20( ~ 1§§€

Qo ame) o

40" souTH AVE. |, WESTE1ELS 42T . 0709

(Address)
Applicant: _

LAMOmpsTER  HARD LLC Phone Number: ( 728) 301 - 1&1%
(Name) Fax Number: (79§ ) Jos -1§8%
9490 ;- _SOVTH AvE.  WESTFIELY NI 0709]

(Address)

Forwarding Address, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: ()
Fax Number: )

(Name)

(Address)
Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number (§4S ) 778 ~431i3

Fax Number: (8YS) 778 ~4H¢ €7
EnGwesewé YRIPERTIES  PC
(Name) '
10 ORANCE Ave .  WALDEN as¥y [358¢

(Address)
Property Information:
Zone:_R-5 Property Address in Question:_A/"3 Rovre 3vo
Lot Size: 91-6§ Ac Tax Map Number: Section_ 65 Block_ 9 Lot -1, 1-4,3

a. What other zones lie within 500 feet? PI , RY4, C

b. Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application?__ A0

¢. When was property purchased by present owner?

d. Has property been subdivided previously? YES If so, When; _$[97/[8¢€

e. Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? _A/0

f. Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed? __A/0

****PLEJ‘SE Nom:******
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [J



~ TOWNOFNEWWINDSOR =~
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - contmued |

~AREA VARIAN CE (Thls mformatlon will be on your Bmldmg :
' Department Denial form you receive)

Area Variance réquestéd from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Requirements Proposed or Available Variance Request

Min. Lot Area

“Min. Lot Width

_ Reqd. Front Yd.

Reqd. Side Yd.

Reqd. Rear Yd.

Reqd. St Front*

Max. Bldg. Hgt. 35 : yi.§ : | (.5
Min. Floor Area* |

Dev. Céverage*

Floor Area Ration**

Parking Area

*Residential Districts Only =
~ #*Non-Residential Districts Only

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FTNALIZED EU’LRES ONE YEAR FROM THEDATE OF

- SUBMITI‘AL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE (] |



o  TOWNOFNEWWINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE contmued |

IX: ~In makmg its determnatlon, the ZBA shall take mto consnderatlon, among other aspects, the benefit
to the apphcant if the variance is granted as welghed against the detriment to the health, safety and
welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will
be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created
by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the appllcant can be achieved
by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the

- requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5)
whether the alleged difficulty was self-created

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application
for an Area Vanance

See ATTACHEN SHEET

PLEASE NOTE: :
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM TTIEDATE OF

: SUBMITTAL

COMPLETE THIS PAGE]



1)

ek nelghborhood and there wrll not be a detnment to nearby propertles if the o

© Application for Variance

An undesrrable change wull not be produced in the character of the

7 area vanance is granted because the surroundmg propertles currently

"contam buildings that have a height of greater than 35 feet (See attached

7 'prctures) Also any proposed burldmgs requmng vanances have been

9
T beneftt by some method other than an area vanance 'Economic demands o

; placed on the inside of the ioop and wﬂl not be VISlble by res:dents outsrde
the prolect '

Based on current market condlttons it would be drfﬁcult to achleve the

in the area call for Iarger homes which result in the taller bunldlngs '

;AThe requested area vanance is not substantlal We are requesting a

~variance of 6.5 feet from the maximum burldmg height.

4)
o physrcal or envrronmental conditions in the nelghborhood as the burldlngs
‘are notvusrble and will not enlarge the building footpnnt.

5) The alleged difficulty is self-created. -

A vanance in butldlng helght will not cause any addltlonal |mpact on




X  ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: |
@ . Describe any condmons or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New
Windsor Zomng Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,

screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)
51Te PLAN WCLWES “TREE PLANTWA, LA wASCAPED AREAS,

Avb  CURBS, AMd HAS Reew EXTEWSIVELY REviEwsd 8F THE
PLAVAIvG BOARD

XIII. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED:

D Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy.
* . Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot, buildings,
' facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs,
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

a Copies of signs with dimensions and location.
»] Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR)
O  Onein the amount of $__300.00 or 500.00 :”, (escrow)
. Onein theamount of §__50.00 or 158.00 , (application fee)
O One in the amount of § 25.00 _, (Public Hearing List Deposit)
O  3Photograpbs of existing premises (5 ot 6) from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING °
DIGITAL PHOTOS PRINTED FROM COMPUTER . PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR (4)
SETS OF. THE PHOTOS. 4
) »* Need (&) Four Plans
XIV. AFFIDAVIT. 05 submifed for geferea
STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE)

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that stie infoymation, statements and representations contained in
this application are true and accurate to the best of histher knowledgg or to the best lus/her mformatm d belief. The
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of A tajle & variance granted if the
conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed.

Sworm to before me this:

v : ‘Owner's §gmum (Notarized)
L7y ofﬂ?cizoaL |
Dvin  WElwBeR
I Owner's Name (Please Print)
ngmtlxre and ﬁp of Notary Applicant's Signature (If not Owner)

IR . READEY

PLEASE NOTE o

THIS APPLICATION IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF

SUBMITTAL.

mym,sundmvat : -
e Ity S " COMPLETE THIS PAGE []
Term Expires April 12,2008 :



'PLICANT/O WNER PROXY S.'EMENT
(for professwnal representatmn) '

_ for submmal to the: - ’
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

LAVDMASTER  HARP  LLC
';;(O_WN_ER) o '

, deposes and says that he resides

940 _SouTh AvE. WESTFiELS , 4T 07091 inthe Countyof UNION
(OWNER’S ADDRESS) '

and State of An; Ww TJeRrRrseEY . ~__and that he is the owner of property tax map

65 2 (-
- (Sec._e5 Block 32 Lot i-a ) ,
designation number(Sec._ (5 Block -~ & Lot 3 ) which is the premises described in

the foregoing application and that he authorizes:

(Applicant Name & Address, if different from owner)

EnciveeRWe PROERTIES | PC. 0 OPANLE AVE. WALDEW wo (2586

(Name & Address of Professional Representative of Owner and/or Applicant)

to make the foregoing application as described therein.

*%*

Date: s~

Swom tgpefore me thi
_a”_____day O%L 2008

Owner's Signature (MUST BE NOTfR]ZED)

Signature and Stamp of Notary

I?%/‘v (If different than owner)
THIS FORM IS TO BE COMT L Pk

OWNER WILL BE APPEARING AS REPSEA N OF THE OWNER AT THE ZBA
MEETINGS. "

** PLEASE NOTE: : '
' ONLYOWNER'S SIGNA TURE' MUST BE NOTARIZED

" COMPLETE THIS PAGE (]



OVINGTON ESTATES

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK
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COVINGTON ESTATES
NOVEMBER 21, 2002
REVISED MAY 26, 2005
NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD SHEET 1 OF 11
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LIST OF DRAWINGS BULK REQUIREMENTS
SHEET # DRAWING # iniE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR - ZONING DISTRICT R-5
1 COVERSHEET MINIMUM BUILDING REQUIREMENTS REQUIRED PROPOSED
2 C-1 SITE PLAN LOT AREA 5 AC OR 7,000 SF/UNIT 21.66 AC - 7609 SF/UNIT
3 C-2 GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN LOT WIDTH 20 FEET >20 FEET
LOT FRONTAGE 16 FEET 5156 FEET
FRONT YARD 30 FEET 30 FEET
REAR YARD 100 FEET 100 FEET
SIDE YARD (ONE/BOTH) 0/35 FEET 35 FEET
LIVABLE FLOOR AREA 1000 SF/UNIT 51000 SF
FLOOR AREA RATIO N/A N/A
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE
DEVELOPMENT COVERAGE 50% <50%
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT 36 FT 41FTBIN®
* SEE NOTE 7
1. APPLIGANT: LAND MASTER HARP, LLC kb L
615 DAVID WHINBERS TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR - ZONING DISTRICT R-5
940 SOUTH AVENUE
WESTFIELD, NJ 07091
MINIMUM BUILDING REQUIREMENTS
2. TAXLOTS: 65-2-1.1
65-2-1.2 LOT AREA:
65-2-3 65-2-1.1 61,122 8F = 1.40 AC
65-2-1.2 175,185 SF = 4.02 AC
3. OWNER: WENDELL, ELWYN & STELLA HARP 85-2-3.0 707,221 SF = 16.24 AC
C/O WENDELL HARP 943,528 SF21.66 AC
83 CHESTNUT STREET, PO BOX 400
NEW PALTZ, NY 12561 LOT AREA DEDUCTIONS:
HIGHWAY ROW NORTH 13,782 SF
4. THE TWO EXISTING TAX LOTS IDENTIFIED 65-2-1.1 & 65-2-3 WILL BE HIGHWAY ROW SOUTH 26,117 SF
COMBINED INTO ONE TAX LOT PRIOR TO SITEPLAN APPROVAL. THE WETLANDS 28,585 SF TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING
REMAINING TAX LOT 65-2-1.2 SHALL NOT BE SOLD WITHOUT THE SEWER EASENENT 8,716 SF BOARD APPROVAL BOX
COMBINED LOT. PEDESTRIAN EASEMENT 1,174 SF
= 78,374 SF
5, BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION PROVIDED FROM AND
ACTUAL FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED BY TECTONIC ENGINEERING & UNITS PERMITTED:
SURVEYING CONSULTANTS, PC ON JULY 16, 2001. (943,528 SF - 78,374 SF) / 7,000 SF = 124 UNITS
6. ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH APPROVAL GRANTED FOR UNITS PROPUSED:
WATERMAIN EXTENSION ON JUNE 12, 2003 30 BUILIDING X 4 UNITS EACH = 120 UNITS
2 BUILIDING X 2 UNITS EACH = 4 UNITS
7 A VARIANCE WILL BE REQUIRED FOR THE MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT
FROM THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION FOR TOTAL = 124 UNITS
UNIT #S 14, 20, 26, 32, 40, 58, 66, 72, 78. AND 84 ON IRON FORGE LANE
AND UNIT #S 23 AND 29 ON COVINGTON ROAD
TOTAL UNIT COUNT: 124 UNITS E }
Q
TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED: &
e |
2 SPACES PER UNIT = 124 UNITS x 2 SPACES = 248 SPACES REQUIRED g
- | =
L P%Ig)(;IERTII-:EIgNI% g
=
2 SPACES PER UNIT - (1 GARAGE, 1 DRIVEWAY) = 248 SPACES 110 ORANGE AVE. Ph: (845) 778-4313 g
GUEST SPACES - 50 SPACES WALDEN, NY 18880 Fx: (845) 778-4869 &
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LEGEND SITE PLAN NOTES
PRESHERAY PR 1. THE COVINGTON ESTATES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF
EDGE OF CURBED ROADWAY —— o — o {— EXISTING PROPERTY LINE | PRSI, EXISTING STRUCTURE ALL STORMWATER DETENTION PONDS. THE PONDS WILL BE MAINTAINED AS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE FOR AN
gt ENVIRONMENT FREE OF STAGNANT WATER AND INSECT LARVA.
EDGE OF DRIVEWAY — e e e EXISTING EASEMENT LINE PN gm g EXISTING ROCK OUTCROP
N Z. THE BUILDING FOOTPRINTS FOR THE TOWNHOUSES SHOWN ON THE PLLANS ARE FOR ILLUSTRATIVE
—— e ROAD CENTERLINE R L N R A R 8 P R G EXISTING RIGHT OF WAY LINE & EXISTING NYSDOT MONUMENT FOUND PURPOSES ONLY. ALTHOUGH THE FOOTPRINT MAY CHANGE, THE BUILDINGS WILL BE CONSTRUCTED TO
MEET ALL APPLICABLE ZONING ORDINANCE SETBACK REQUIREMENTS.
FUTURE ROAD CENTERLINE i i U s e b 7 Gl i EXISTING CENTERLINE OF RIGHT OF WAY @ EXISTING MAGNAIL
FUTURE ROAD EDGE OF PAVEMENT
St e et s il (L e Sl EXISTING CONTOUR LINE Q EXISTING UTILITY POLE
SIDEWALK
e B b EXISTING INDEX CONTOUR LINE - EXISTING GUY ANCHOR
BUILDING
SETBACK LINE i s EXISTING GUIDE RAIL 2 EXISTING FIELD INLET
MAJOR CONTOUR e B e e EXISTING CURBLINE H EXISTING MANHOLE (UNKNOWN)
MINOR CONTOUR N S S e s EXISTING STONE WALL * EXISTING BENCHMARK
ettt i et At STORMDRAIN 44—t | | ———————— EXISTING EDGE OF WATER A EXISTING WATER VALVE
: : . : SEWER GRAVITY MAIN SUBTING RAIL RAAD o
PSR P P e L X! IL ROAD TRACK
Fiv SEWER FORCEMAIN o o - = EXISTING HYDRANT
. - . . WATER MAIN EXISTING SWALE o EXISTING SIGN
© ° ° SILT FENCE OHW OHW EXISTING OVERHEAD WIRES
s iR EXISTING LIGHT POST
RETAINING WALL VooV Y oV X Y oV N EXISTING TREE LINE
DAL (A DLD (N ILIMIT OF TREE CLEARING
3 WATER VALVE
X X - FENCE
. (2)- 1* CURB STOPS
- . o —h —— b d— & - GRASSED SWALE
T o HYDRANT
(5 SEWER MANHOLE 3
SANITARY SEWER SERVICE CLEANOUT HAY BALE CATCH BASIN PROTECTION
111 STORM CATCHBASIN
) - FLARED ENDSECTION fae, FES OUTLET RIP-RAP PROTECTION
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING

BOARD APPROVAL BOX

SIGNATURE AND AN ORIGINAL STAMP IN RED OR BLUE INK SHALL BE
CONSIDERED INVALID COPIES

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITIONS TO THIS DOCUMENT BEARING
THE SEAL OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER I8 A VIOLATION OF
SECTION 7208 SUBSECTION 2 OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION (AW

REV#| DATE | REVISION DRAWING STATUS
1 | 0120803 | REVISED PER OCDOMH COMMENTS DATED 12/30002 RELEASE DATE 05/26/05 ENGINEERNG
2 | 02/12/03 | REVISED PER OCDOH COMMENTS DATED 020403 - T concer PROPERTIES \ PC
3 | 0401203 | GENERAL REVISIONS (OCDOH & NYSDOT COMME NTS) £) PROGRERS PRINT 110 ORANGE AVE. Ph: (845) 778-4313
4 04’1103 ] ISSUED TO OCDOH FOR APPROVAL WALDEN, NY 12586 Fx: (845) 778-4669
5 | 06/02/03 | REVISED PER OCDOH COMMENTS DATED 0526403 [C) PLANNING BOARD SKETCH
6 | 07/02/04 | ISSUED FOR TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR FINAL APPROVAL ] PLANNING BOARD PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN
7 | 10728204 | REVISED SCALE & TITLEBLOCK B2 PLANNING BOARD FINAL
8 |os26/08 | ZBA SUBMITTAL T3 acoe
e COVINGTON ESTATES
[ NvSOEC N.Y.S. ROCUTE 300
O nvsooT TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
3 ocorn ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK
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LEGEND DRAINAGE STRUCTURE SCHEDULE
TO STRUCTURE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING
EDGE OF CURBED ROADWAY — - —— —— o o— EXISTING PROPERTY LINE EXISTING STRUCTURE STRUCTURE | ROAD STATION | GRATE/RIM INV. IN INV. OUT PIPE OUT BOARD APPROVAL BOX
i« CB1 cov 0+65 278.70 276.35 276.35 12" HDPE, 21 LF 1.0% DMH1
EDGE OF DRIVEWAY _— — —_—— . — EXISTING EASEMENT LINE L EXISTING ROCK OUTCROP cB2 cov 0+65 278.70 276.35 12 HDPE. 21 LF 8 1.0% DMH 1
s ROAD CENTERLINE : CcB3 IRON 0+31 205.50 283.00 12" HDPE, 27 LF @ 0.5% CB4
—_— EXISTING RIGHT OF WAY LINE ®= EXISTING NYSDOT MONUMENT FOUND CB4 IRON 0+31 205 50 201.76 291.50 24" HDPE. 41 LF @ 0.5% CB7
281.49
FUTURE ROAD CENTERLINE — e —— e e EXISTING CENTERLINE OF RIGHT OF WAY @ EXISTING MAGNAIL CBS IRON 1476 302.35 208.39 298.14 15" HDPE, 139 LF @ 4.61% CB4
FUTURE ROAD EDGE OF PAVEMENT CcB6 IRON 1476 302.35 298.85 12" HDPE, 23 LF @ 2.00% CBS
s il i, e i S sty i it EXISTING CONTOUR LINE T EXISTING UTILITY POLE cB7 cov 3+67 205 45 200.72 290.22 24" HDPE, 189 LF @ 0.75% FES3
e SIDEWALK 292.28
. & = e EXISTING INDEX CONTOUR LINE — EXISTING GUY ANCHOR ces cov 4+55 301.90 206.18 296.1% 12" HOPE, 86 LF @ 4.52% cB7
BUILDING cB8 cov 5+03 304 .50 297.10 12" HDPE, 45 LF @ 2.00% cB8
SETBACK LINE - E EXISTING GUIDE RAIL B EXISTING FIELD INLET CB10 KNOX 20+87 305.19 208.36 298.36 18"HDPE, 114 LF @ 1.25% DMH2
296.93
MAJOR CONTOUR e EXISTING CURBLINE MH EXISTING MANHOLE (UNKNOWN) cB11 KNOX 20487 305.18 302.1¢ 12" HDPE, 23 LF @ 0.5% CcB10
CB12 IRON 19+08 306.03 303.05 302.55 18"HDPE, 172 LF @ 2.44% CcB10
MINOR CONTOUR O o X X EXISTING STONE WALL ? EXISTING BENCHMARK CB13 IRON 18493 306.86 303.86 12" HDPE, 27 LF @ 3.0% cB12
_________ i s g S s G s 8 STORM DRAIN 44 CB14 IRON 13432 307.58 302.47 30247 12" HDPE, 87 LF @ 5.00% cB16
R R A N S e Ll imes A [ | — EXISTING EDGE OF WATER W CB15 IRON 13432 307.59 303.00 12" HDPE, 23 LF @ 2.30% CcB14 REV®] DATE | REVISION DRAWING STATUS
. ' SEWER GRAVITY MAIN < g bbbl g CB16 IRON 12+41 303.10 208.14 298.14 12" HDPE, 88 LF @ 6 00% CB17 v | 01/08/03 | REVISED PER OCDOH COMMENTS DATED 12/30/02 RELEASE DATE ~ 05/26/05 ENGINEERING
1 TTITTTT]  EXISTING RAIL ROAD TRACK cB1? IRON 11430 28900 291.86 291.86 18" HDPE, 122 LF @ 15.2% FES? W [T T T 4 T A T T s T T
~-
i SEWER FORCEMAIN _ EXISTING HYDRANT 273.32 T [J concer ’
WATER MAIN EXSTING SWALE EXISTING SIGN it by, o i SRCIES choninnd Lliaktbrd, Rl bl 4 | 04111703 | ISSUED TO OCDOH FOR APPROVAL [0 PROGRESS PRINT ]\!:&I?Dmmm?i's\’Alsz!léB PF:: g::g; ;;:::]6:
PETETIY 2 5 ST 55 201.86 . :
" c 3 [ PLANNING BOARD SKETCH
© OHW OHW EXISTING OVERHEAD WIRES CB18 IRON - 311.00 308.00 12"HDPE 84 LF @ 13.7% cB18 s | o8r02/03 | REVISED PER OCDOH COMMENTS DATED 052610
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